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November 24,2008 

HAND DELIVERED 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Servic'e Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak ELoulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Complaint of Terence K. Wolfe against Tampa Electric Company for alleged 
improper billing; FPSC Docket No. 080435-E1 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

As a follow up to Tampa Electric Company's response to the two data requests contained 
in the November 12, 2008 letter from Keino Young in this matter, this is to correct the reference 
to Section 366.02, Florida Statutes, in Tampa Electric's answer to Data Request No. 1. That 
reference should have been to Section 366.03, Florida Statutes, which sets forth the general 
duties of a public utility, including the prohibition against a utility making or giving any undue 
or unreasonable preference or advantage to any person or locality, or subjecting the same to any 
undue or unreasonable prejudice or disadvantage in any respect. 

Sincerely, GOM ___ 

JDB/pp 

cc: Paula K. Brown 
Terence K. Wolfe 
Keino Young: 
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